Attach To Contract Document

New York City Department of Transportation
Division of Bridges
Office of Consultant Programs

Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection with
Component Rehabilitation of 10 Bridges

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

CONTRACT NO.: HBCRO1AA
E-PIN: 84110P0020

PIN: 84110BKBR541

Location Bin. No

Crown Street Bridge Over Franklin Street Shuttie 2-24323-0
5% Avenue Bridge Over Greenwood Cemetery Access Road  2-24448-0
4tih Avenue Bridge Over Belt Parkway 2-23127-0
Bedford Avenue Bridge Over LIRR 2-24349-0
Cleft Ridge Span (Prospect Park) Bridge Over Park Road 2-24406-0
Carroll Street Over Gowanus Canal 2-24026-0
BQE SB Bridge Over Adams Street 2-23045-0
Belt Parkway Bridge Over Bedford Avenue 2-23142-9
Union Street Bridge Over BQE 2-23036-0
BQE NB Bridge Over Adams Street 2-23044-0

Addendum #1
November 10, 2010

Please be advised NO further questions will be entertained on this
procurement

This Addendum Is Hereby Made Part of the Contract Documents

NOTE:

Attached please find:

1. Addendum No. 1

2. Responses to Questions raised to Agency

3. List of Individuals who downloaded the RFP
4.  Acknowledgement Receipt of Addendum #1
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Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection with
Component Rehabilitation of 10 Bridges
BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN
CONTRACT NO.: HBCRO1AA
E-PIN: 84110P0020
PIN: 84110BKBR541

Questions & Answers:

What is the estimated construction cost for the project?

City DOT does not give out the estimated construction cost.
Will the contractor be providing a field office?

Yes, the contractor will provide a field office,

The RFP indicates a requirement for Material Testing Services. How is this service to be
reimbursed?

Material Testing Services will be reimbursed from the out of pocket expenses.

The RFP describes finalization services including “as-built" drawings. No positions or
hours are indicated on the 4T forms for this work. Is this correct?

The Consultant is required to propose all positions/ man hours that will be
needed for the project. The contract scope of work and REI services scope are
described in the RFP.

What is the percentage of night-time work anticipated for this project?

The Agency does not give out the percentage of night-time work. However
work over Railroad tracks and highways are usually performed during the
night hours.

Are separate individual inspectors required for air monitoring, electrical inspection and
maintenance and protection of traffic inspection and should they be included in the cost
estimate?

The Consultant is required to evaluate and propose, if necessary.

The RFP’s description for the project staffing does not match the staffing presented in
the 4T1 forms.

The Consultant is required to propose job titles, grades and hours that will be
needed for the project.
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Should the Office Engineer be an ASCE engineer or NICET?
The Office Engineer should be a NICET III.

Total hours for OE/ Inspector presented on Form 4T1 do not match the project tota
hours based on its duration. '

Total provided on 472, and is not to be exceeded for the two titles.
Is there a need for painting/SSPC/environmental Inspector?

Yes. REI consultant will provide such services on as needed basis.
Are there reguirements for CPM review, Survey, and Force Account?

Yes, there are requirements for CPM review. For all others (Survey and Force
Account), details are given in the RFP.

Wil the consultant be required to provide a Resident Engineer?
Yes, the Consultant is required to provide Resident Engineer.

Other than the positions and fixed hours shown, can additional job titles and hours be
added for environmental oversight or supervisory time?

See response to question 7.
Can the same Community liaison Individual be utilized for the 10 projects?

Yes, the same community liaison can be utilized for the 10 bridges of the
project.

Is a tentative construction schedule available for the Component Rehabilitation of the
Bridges?

No, a tentative construction schedule is not available.

What is the rational for the 1095 CCD Construction Contract Term versus the 10
bridges?

The rationale for the 1095 CCD Construction Contract Term versus the 10
bridges is based on experience in implementing similar contracts.

Do the hours and titles shown/or each bridge represent the only staff required/or this
project or do the titles and hours represent the minimum titles and hours required/or
this project?

See response to question 7.
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The RFP documents reference Resident Engineering Inspection services and say that the
resident engineer is the representative of the Department. It describes the RE's
responsibilities prior to the start of the work, during the work and finalization services.
Form 4T lists job titles and hours proposed for each bridge location but do not indicate
or allocate hours for a resident engineer. Is this correct?

Yes, DOT does not the hours for the resident engineer. See response to
question 7.

The RFP documents indicate a requirement for a Hazardous Waste Management Team
(HWMT) and their responsibilities. No positions or hours are shown for this work on the
Form 4T sheets. Is this correct?

Yes, DOT does not provide the hours for a Hazardous Waste Management
Team (HWMT). Consultantis required to propose all positions/ man hours
that will be needed for the project. Contract scope of work and REIX services
scope are described in the RFP, See response to question 7.

Do we need to identify the M/WBE firms in our technical proposal now or can we name
them later?

Identification of the MWBE firm does not need to be known at this time, but
you must meet the MWBE goal requirement percentage at the time the
proposal is submitted.

Can a supplier be considered for Minority/Black, Woman, and Hispanic owned companies
utilization?

No. To be considered for Minority/Black, Woman, and Hispanic owned
companies utilization, you must be a sub-consultant or sub-contractor.

The participation of the Minority/Black, Woman, and Hispanic owned companies shall
match the percentage presented in the RFP for each type or could the total participation
go to one type (for example ail to MBE).

Yes. The MWBE goals shall match the Subcontractor Participation Goals for
Professional Services as specified on the Schedule B-Subcontractor
Utilization Plan.

Would it be possible to get access to all firms that have downloaded this RFP? As a
WBE/DBE firm it is very helpful to us to market our services to firms that have shown
interest in the RFP. Since there is not a pre-proposal meeting for this RFP, a list of firms
that downloaded the document would serve the purpose.

See attached List of Individuals who downloaded the RFP
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What is the estimated construction cost for the project?

City DOT does not give out the estimated construction cost.
Will the contractor be providing a field office?

Yes, the contractor will provide a field office.

The RFP indicates a requitement for Material Testing Services. How is this service to be
reimbursed?

Material Testing Services will be reimbursed from the out of pocket expenses.

The RFP describes finalization services including "as-bullt" drawings. No positions or
hours are indicated on the 4T forms for this work. Is this correct?

The Consultant is required to propose all positions/ man hours that will be
needed for the project. The contract scope of work and REI services scope are
described in the RFP.

What is the percentage of night-time work anticipated for this project?

The Agency does not give out the percentage of night-time work. However
work over Railroad tracks and highways are usually performed during the
night hours.

Are separate individual inspectors required for air monitoring, electrical inspection and
maintenance and protection of traffic inspection and should they be included in the cost
estimate?

The Consultant is required to evaluate and propose, if necessary.

The RFP’s description for the project staffing does not match the staffing presented in
the 4T1 forms.

The Consultant is required to propose job titles, grades and hours that will be
needed for the project.
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The Office Engineer should be a NICET III.

Total hours for OE/ Inspector presented on Form 4T1 do not match the project tota
hours based on its duration. '
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Yes, the Consultant is required to provide Resident Engineer.

Other than the positions and fixed hours shown, can additional job titles and hours be
added for environmental oversight or supervisory time?

See response to question 7.
Can the same Community liaison Individual be utilized for the 10 projects?

Yes, the same community liaison can be utilized for the 10 bricdges of the
project.

Is a tentative construction schedule available for the Component Rehabilitation of the
Bridges?

No, a tentative construction schedule is not available.

What is the rational for the 1095 CCD Construction Contract Term versus the 10
bridges?

The rationale for the 1095 CCD Construction Contract Term versus the 10
bridges is based on experience in implementing similar contracts.

Do the hours and titles shown/or each bridge represent the only staff required/or this
project or do the titles and hours represent the minimum titles and hours required/or
this project?

See response to question 7.
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responsibilities prior to the start of the work, during the work and finalization services.
Form 4T lists job titles and hours proposed for each bridge location but do not indicate
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proposal is submitted.
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utilization?
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THE CITY OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF BRIDGES

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1

Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection with
Component Rehabilitation of 10 Bridges
Borough of Brooklyn
E-PIN: 84110P0020
PIN: 84110BKBR541

Addendum #1

TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO

(NAME AND TITLE)

A duly authorized representative of
(NAME OF PROPOSERS)

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated
November 10, 2010 for the Contract No. HBCRO1AA




Angelena Edwards
Matthew Conrad
Shweta Ajinkya
Howard Chynsky
Candace Ranjitsingh
Rizwan Ahmed

Alan Tapia

Marcella Diaz
ANOSTERE JEAN
Carlene K Cherebin
Nicola Belzer

Jon Novick
Roseann Boyd

Issa Purdue

Manny Beigelmacher
Syed Haider

Susan Snyder

Nanik Massand
Karen Anewalt
Diana Soldano

Lawrence K. Fink, P.E.

ANDY SANDOR
leo field

Sally Wong
Kimberly Havens
Rebecca Lipscomb
javeriya dunn

Carl J. Cannizzaro
Pinkal Patel

H Hilowitz

Yvette Richardson
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Mellanie Bennett
Joseph Pasaturo
Frank Oliveto
Christy Veader
Susan Richter
Susan Perotto
Janet Maas
Maureen Mehrman
Rachel Littell
Muhammad [zhar
Elizabeth Fest
Suzanne Wood
Anita Garrahan
Muhammad Siddiqui
Igor Spivak

Trish Martin

Kirk Riden
Jacalyn Urban
Kirit Desai

Jay Weist

William Moser
John Zumbo
timothy burdge
kristy hayden

S. David Ali

ARE Enterprises

STV

Unicorn Construction Enterpris
HAKS

SCI Engineering, P.C.
M&J Engineering, PC
Hardesty & Hanover, LLP
The LiRo Group

DOSE ENGINEERING, PLLC
Gedeon GRC Consulting
HDR

Sam Schwartz Engineering
Hardesty & Hanover
Gandhl Engineering, inc.
Munoz Engineering, P.C.
Haider Engineering, P.C.
CDM

M. International Engineering,
WSP SELLS

VHB

Kupper, LLC

AMMANN & WHITNEY
field associates

KS Enginsers, P.C.
Constructicn Data News LLC
Hirani Engineering

entech engineering

Ensign Engineering, P.C.
B & H Engineering, P.C.
Maser Consuiting

SRwW

Weidlinger Associates, Inc.
URS Corporation-NY

AVT Engineering

DOT

SJH Engineering

Savin Engineers, PC

The RBA Group

GEQD Corporation
Garden State Surveying
Stantec

S Engineering, P.C.
QWIC, Inc.

MACTEC
Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.
SIMCO Engineering, P.C.

Engingering/Construction
A&E

Construction-Highways/Roadways

Engineering
Engineering Consulting
Engineering
Engineering
Engineering

ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

Engineering/Consulting
Engineering
Transportation Engineering
Engineering

Engineering Firm
Consulting Engineer
Professional Engineering Servi
Consulting Engineers -
Engineering Firm
Corporation

Engineering

Consulting Engineers
ENGINEERING
engineering

engineering
Construction Newspaper
Engineering

engineering

Consulting Engineers
Consulting

Engineering & Survey
Consulting Architects and Engi
Structural Engineers
Engineering-CM
Engineering
TRANSPORTATION
Consulting Enginesring
CM

Engineering

Survey

Engineering & Surveying
AE

Sl Engineering, P.C.

Construction and DBE Programs

Engineering & Consulting
Engineering
Engineering

IP Group PROFECCIONAL ENGINEEF Engineering

BurrellesLuce

Halcrow Engineers, PC
Dewberry

Kirit R, Desai, PE,PC
WorleyParsons of New York
Jacobs Engineering

Prime Solutions, Inc.
commsult communications
ims

Infra Tech Engineetring, LLC
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Consulting Engineering
A/E

Consulting Engineers
Engineering
Consulting/Engineering
Engineering
communications engineer
research firm '
Engineering

817-670-8563
410-281-2887
201-782-9100
212-747-1997
212-239-3400
718-525-5500
212-944-1150
212-563-0280
516-280-9281
516-873-7010
212-542-6137
212-598-9010
212-944-1150
212-349-2000
212-967-6588
516-378-2278
212-221-9462
718-464-3300
914-747-1120
631-234-3444
973-242-1033
212-462-8500
516-378-2724
212-616-2657
315-218-9605
516-248-1010
646-722-0000
718-863-5590
718-747-7575
845-564-4495
718-788-6701
212-367-2855
212-600-4478
718-720-5088
212-839-6317
212-736-1100
914-768-3200
212-741-8080
973-697-2122
201-587-1755
212-366-5600
212-354-5939
856-820-7942
314-208-6900
831-687-5060
212-385-8100
212-982-3877
207-762-3154
917-677-6474
973-78(-9354
917-546-9258
610-855-2431
212-844-2000
203-917-9306
201-792-2008
858-480-8822
212-514-7500
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Julia Leeming
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Thomas Faster
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Jennifer Green
Faisal Aziz
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Dawn Ashley
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Gary Guleria
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Sally Zhao

Rod OHara

Marti Unger
Mandeep Arora
Carmela Martino
dave wester

Fastech Consulting Engineers
AECOM

Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.
Gannett Fleming

Gannett Fleming Engineers and
Jacobs Civil Consultants Inc.
HNTB Corporation

Oweis Engineering Inc.

Ex-Imp Global, Inc.

GMB Engineers & Planners, Inc.
81 Englneering, P.C.

cde

PE and Consultants NY LLC
Aparri Engineering LLC

SCl! Engineering, P.C.

PB

Nasir J. Khanzada P.E., P.C
Precision Engineering Design,
5th Dimension Architectural an
Michael Baker Engineering, Inc
Michael Baker Engineering
Holzmacher, MclLendon & Murrell
Urban Engineers of New York, P
Urban Engineers

VN Engineers, Inc.

 Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.

SAS Consuiting Engineers, LLC
LKB

Berger, Lehman Associates, P.C
Maitra Associates

Tectonic Engineering & Surveyi
PB Americas, Inc

AEG

McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
AECOM

Sage and Coombe Architects, LL
TRC Engineers, Inc.

TRC Engineers, Inc.

B. Thayer Associates

C2PM

PSI

The Chazen Companies
Parsons Brinckerhoff

ARMAND CORPORATION
Excelsior Engineering Services
sih engineering p.c.

A.G. Consulting Engineering, P
boT

FST Engineers

Simpson & Brown

IH Engineers PC

Arora and Assoclates
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Engineering

Engineering

Construction inspection
Engineering

Engineering

AE
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Consultant
Engineering/Consuliting
Engineering

Engineering

Architecture & Engineering
Construction Management
Engineering
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Arch/Eng

Program & Construction Manager
Engineering Consultants
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Engineering Firm
Construction Management
Engineering
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Engineer

City Agency

Consulting Engineers

Maring Construction
Consuiting Engineering
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201-345-4647
212-798-8614
631-587-5060
212-867-9833
212-967-9833
212-944-2000
212-584-9717
973-539-4400
248-347-1821
518-885-5347
212-354-5939
315-218-9619
888-589-6804
201-343-7747
212-239-3400
212-465-5558
212-380-1543
718-352-1199
631-275-1236
914-539-4800
212-478-1838
831-756-8000
212-736-9100
212-736-9100
203-234-7862
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212-221-7822
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212-465-5383
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212-736-1100
212-268-0850
212-839-6582
212-233-0011
908-276-2776
609-734-8400
609-844-1111
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PIN#84110BKBR541

Advertisement Date: October 26, 2010

Bid Date: November 22, 2010 @ 2:00PM

Receipt# Contractor Phone/Fax#

A06661 Gibbons, Esposito and Boyce Engineers,PC P (516) 850-0620
50 Charles Lindergh Blvd F (516) 220-2259
Uniondale, NY 11553

A06680 IEW Construction Group P (609) 586-5005
75 Sculptors Way F (609) 586-0356

Trenton, NJ 08619




